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l EXECUTIVE SESSION 

2 

3 Tuesday, July 22, 1975 

lj 

5 

6 
Select Committee to Study Governmental 

? 
Operations With Respect to 

lj 
Intelligence Activities, 

9 
Washington, D. c. 

10 
The Committee met, pursuant to notice,. at 10:15- o'clock 

ll 
a.m., Room 224, Russell Senate Office Builclinq, the Honorable 

} :~ II 
1 ., 11 .. ~. L 

John Tower (Vice Chairman of the CuuUIIittee) preoidinq. 

Present: Senators Hart of Colorado, Tower (presiding) 

, ' ... and·. Schweiker. 

15 
Also present: Fr~derick A. o. Schwarz, Chief Counsel; 

16 
Curtis R. Smothers, Minority Counsel; Charles Kirbow, Paul 

1 ·.' 
Wallach, Joseph diGenova, Patrick Shea, Charles Lombard, Rhett 

•i Dawson, John Bayly and Hichael Madigan, Professional Staff 
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1 P R 0 C E E D I N G S -----------
2 Senator Hart of Colorado. Mr. McManus, we will swear you 

in, and the testimony will begin, and we may be joined by 

4 other members of the Committee. 

5 Would you raise your hand? 

6 Do you swear that the testimony you are about to qive will 

? be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so 

8 · help you God? 

9 

10 

11 

II 
12 ll 

I' 
L'· II 
H II 

15 i\ 

1G ~~ 
17 

lb 

] :1 
., 

2; .,. 

2: 
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'>I ... 
., . ..... 

I 
2c n ., j . 

I! 

Mr. ~cManua. I do. 

Senator Hart of.Colorado. You may he seated. 

t-tr. Schwarz, our Counsel, will begin the questioning. 
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1 TESTIMONY OF GEORGE B. MC MANUS 

2 Mr. Schwarz. Would you give yo~r full name and address 

to the Reporter? 

4 Mr. McManus. My name is Ge9rge n. McManus, my address is 

5 P.O. Box 161, ·au:-nat:a.I:U.'a,. Mal!llsachusetts, 02630. 

6 Mr. Schwarz. ··As I told you, we always qo throuqh a 

? procedural matter with the witnesses at the ouXset, and ask you 

a if you know you have the riqht to counsel? 

9 Mr. McManus. Yes, I do know. 

10 Mr Schwarz. And if you want to stop and obtain counsel 

11 you havd that right. 

,, 
HI 

15 11[ 

II 
lli 

11 

Mr. McManus. Thank you. 

Mr •. Schwarz. And you have your Constitutional rights. 

Mr. Mcl-tanus. That's riqht. Thank you. 

Mr. Schwarz. Now, Mr. McManus, you w~re first employed 

by the CIA when? 

M.r. M.cM.anu s ·; In May of 1946 by Central Intelliqence 

Group, the predecessor organization. 

Mr. Schwarz. And you stayerl with th~ Agency until '~htn:' 

Mr. McManuR. Until May 30th, 1970. That is, the 

~~: '' prc:dect!ssor orgAnization after it was or.qani zed. 

q 

2 ., j: 

"''·· 
Mr. Schwarz. Now, prior to 1962, would you just qive a 

¥J'l 
brief; a very brief summary of the thinqs you did for the Cl .... 

2t. I; 
2!J 

\\ 

Group and the Cl!lntral Intelli(ll!lnce Agency? 

Mr. McManus. I entered th~ Aqency AS a Naval Officer. 

li 
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had been Naval attache in Capebown and was ordered to the Cantrar 

Intelligence Group where I began organizing the thing that is 1 
! 

known now as the C9ntact Division. It is an organization to 

4 develop intelligence from the American business community, sot 

5 up a network so that we could see business people, university 

6 people, travellers and so forth, and I was engaged in that 

7 op~ration until 1951. 

8 In 1951, I went to Germany and orqanized the Defector 

9 Reception Center, the idea beinq that we would process p.rople 

10 who were defecting from the SoViP.t Union.and satellite 
'I 

1 ~ !! countri~Ja, J\nd I then organized a group called the Returne.s 

~~ ~ exploitation GrouR dealinq with German scientists who had heen 

l 
., 
•' 

! ., 

~ v 

1 I 

J 

l .~. 

' .. 

'·' 

.; 

'· 

2:-

.. 
., . 
"·'' 

'· ~ •· 

I' .I 

!! 

taken by the Soviets to the Soviet Union aftl!lr Norld War II. 

1~.! would induce these people back from East C';-ermany, interroq.a tu 

thwm for information on Soviet scientific and technical devel-

opm~nts. 

thert! 

I left Germany in September of. 19'5_5, September or October, 

was sent toOas th~ Chief of Station and I remaine•l 

until October of 1960. 

r returned to lleadquartt~rs and was ~ssi'lned to duty in 

Wdll, for a lon'l time, hut in D~cemher of 1961 --

Mr. Schwarz. Then you got into Cuba matters? 

Mr. McManus. This was when I was as~ed ~o make a survev . 

Mr. Schwarz. I want to corna b~ck to that, but after yo•J 

TOP SECRET 

I 
I 

NW 50955 Docld:32423460 Page 7 



r~ 

•. 

-. 
c. 

--('" 

c 

' 

•!:"' 

1'. 

• 

j 

' c 
~ 

• 
D • • • 

-g 
!; 
u 
c 

1 

2 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 d 
q ,, 
\;. 1 ., 

14 

1 ... 

l ... 

., ' 

'·. 

finished working on those Cuban matters an~ working generally 

for Mr. Helms, can you recount just briefly what you did in 

your remaining tour of the Agency? 

Wdll, let me sea if I can summarize it for you. 

You became the Executive hssistant to Admiral Rayburn 

Who was the DCI? 

Mr. McManus. Right. 

After I finished the Cuban show, I want over &nd took over · 

thto cov.ar staff, and then I want on to Rayburn'lll office. 

t-tr. Schwarz. As his Executive Assistant? 

Mr. McManus. Right. 

Mr. Schwarz. And after· he left, what did you do baton. vnu 

r..,tired? 

Mr. McManus. Vice-Admiral Rufus.Taylor came in as the 

new Dt:~puty, because Helms moved up t;o Rayburn's position, anti 

I broke him in and left for Germany, and retired in May, 197~ 

Mr. Schwdr z. Now, for CJuestioninq on the Cuban period. 

You first camb into that in Decemb~r, 19617 

Mr. McManus. Riqht. 

Mr. Schwarz. Anti you lastad in that until after th~ 

:: :-mr·JCiOOSE program terminated sometims in the fall of 196::>, %:· 

., . 
o<:.·t 

is that riqht? 

Mr. McManus. Riqht . 

Mr. Schwar7.. All right. 

TOP SECRET 
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1 ·What, wua you auked to do in December, 1961? 

2 Mr. McManus. I was asked to make a survey of what was 

3 going on in the intelligunca collection ·field in Cuba, and :r 

4 spent the Christmas week in Miami where we had our Cuban 

5 station, and I looked into all of our clandestine activities, 

6 the number of reports we received, and how many agents ware 

? dispatched, what was being done about the flow of refugees 

B from Havana to Miami. I wrote this report and submitted it to 

9 the authorities when I returnt~d. 

10 As a rcssult of this report, I had recommended a very 

]] intensive effort in the interrogation of this flow of refugees 

1~ becausu I felt there w~re a very qreat numher of intell~ctuals, 

1~ well-informed people who were coming in. 

l~ Mr. Schwarz. And somathinq called the ~9a-Lacka Center 

1~ was ultimately set up? 

l( 

1 ·: 

. . • 
·:.:. 

. , . ,_ . 

.Mr. McManu.s. Well, this hapoened. Then I was told to 

implement that, so I set up the thinq called Opa-Lacka, yes, 

tht interroqation Cbnter. 

~r. Schwarz. All right . 

Now, did you attend, in January, 01'. .January 19, a maetinn · 

with "' numh'lr of people, incluctinq tht: 1\ttorney GEsnentl '·of th ... 

Unitttd Sta.tas couc~:~rninq Cuhd? 

~r. McManus. Yes, I did. In his office, in the Attornev 

(;.:~u~r.<1l' l:i of fica. 

Mr. Schwarz. l'lould you put in front of the witness, anr1 
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would you mark as McManus Exhibit ·1, a memorandum dated 

January 19, 1962 for the DCI, Subjeotr Meeting with the 

Attorney General of the Uni~ad States Concerning Cuba, and 

:-~n~iF:t!ng of t"'ree tv.,et1 pages and then a CTI"'OU!' of five 

(The documents referred 

to ware marked McManus 

Exhibits No. 1 and • 2 

respectively for 

identification.) 
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l Kr. Schwarz. Firat, 11!1 that your handwriting, Mr. McMAnus?j 

2 Mr. r1cManus. It is indeed, yes. 
! 

3 Mr. Schwarz. And thts typescript is a typewritten version 

., 
1 

o! }'OUr handwritten not~~:~s? 

Mr. McManus. With some mistakes in it. 

6 Mr. Schwarz. Some-typographical mistakes. 

7 Mr. McManus. For example, "not" instead of "now" chanqes 

8 the paragraph 2 in the beginninq, changes the meaninq complete-

9 ly. 

II Mr. Schwarz. Which word is that? 

11 !' ~r. McManus. Paragraph 2 of :the typeri memo, third lint~ 

12 2, "would not attack the Cuban problem,• "would now" --

1 ., · :: Mr. Schwarz. Okay, yes. 

In addition to the attenrtees who are shown on page 1, 

,, 
1 ~, II 

I• 

Kr. Helms a.ttended, is that right? 

l (, li Mr. McManus. Yes. 

] '! ii Actually, I wrote this mumoranda for Helms' signature. 

Apparently th~ original is not here with his siqnature, so tht 

I th<:~re is Richard Helms. 

~·\r. Schwarz. Now on the second !-Jaqe o!' the typ'!rl Vdr~io1: 

at subparagraph d, th~re is a paraqraph which reads as follow~: 

"Accordingly, a solution to the Cuban nroblsm today carrlerl" 

:~ .'. 
and thtm you ind!!nt certain words, anrl yo•J put thttm. in 

%t. 
quotations, "'Th .. top r>riority in tht! ll!J r:ov't 

secondary -- no time, money effort or manpower· is to be soar~d. ' .. 

ii 
li TOP SECRET 
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1 Now, who is that quoting? Whose words are those that you 

2 quoted? 

Mr. McManus. Tho~e are the words of Robert Kennedy, the 

4 Attorndy General. 

Mr. Schwarz. Did you understand those words to include 
. . 

6 permission to assassinate Fidel Castro or have anything to do 

7 with assassination? 

Mr. McManus. I did• not. It never occurred to me. 

9 Mr. Schwarz. l~ould you character! ze Mr. Kennedy, if you 

]G Wtire taking a sports analogy, would you characterize ~· 

1} what his demeanor was like in that me"ltinq? 

1~ ·.: Mr. McManus. Well, thbre was not any question that he 
" 

]~ had called ·this group togethar and he really wanted a~tion .. 

In other words, there was no question. He was vary vehement i.!: 

] ~. his speech. He said, we're goinq to get moving here, he said 

we have got to be underway. And he was really potting ~e 
1 

pressurb and heat on. And that came through to me· very clearly 

: i: and .I am sure to ev~ryone ~lsb in the room, and there waRr,' t 

e.ny question that if ther"! was anv nroblem, all you had to rio 

wa.s 'liV'!I him a 'rinq ancl he wo11ld see that vou qot results. 

I think that is some1vhere :!.n the notes here that t rlid 

not put in the finish.,d matc!lridl, you k11ow . 

Mr. Schwarz. All right. 

'·. ' .. Now, apart from the particular worns that I quot.oeci tc \'Oil 

;_: ' in focusinq on thtt spirit of the mtStstin'1 as a wholtt, did vo•.1 

TOP SECRET 
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1 understand the spirit of the meeting as a whole to contemplate 

2 or authorize assassination? 

•• Mr. McManus. Absolutely not. I never thought of that • 

4 I had no idea that that was contemplated. 

5 Mr. Schwarz. Okay. 

6 Now, following this meeting, did Mr·. Helms ask you . to play 

? a role with respect to monitoring or following the progress of 

8 the task force ·and Mr. Harvey? 

ll 

, . .. 

Mr. McManus. 

Cuban matters. 

Mr. Schwarz. 

Mr. :.IeHan us • 

Mr. Schw<lrz. 

Mr. McManus. 

I was an assistant and dealt solely with 

Assistant to whom? 

To Helms. 

To Helma• 

nut· I wag primarily interested in intelli-

• 1~ genco. After we had the flow of information·be9inninq to come 

F ·in from the refugees, it became clear to me that there was a 

1·: qrea.t Soviet thrdlat, ·and I followed that very carefully. I ~ould 

•. ·-. 

see tho bu1ld'-up developing in Cuba, arv1 I t:houqht that W4S the 

hedrt of the matter. That int.erested me more t.han any other 

asp~ct of the show. 

I Jid write a weekly rtport --

11r. Schwarz. For ~lr. Helms? 

Mr. l-1c~lanus. For Mr. fie lms. 

It was printed up, perhaps the DCI signed it. I don't 

' know what th~ nama of it was, but i~ was a sp~cial report, it :: :· 

TOP SECRET 

NW .5095.5 Docid: :3242:3460 Page 1:3 



..... 
.... 

c 
"' :1 
c .. --- ~ r. ; 

r:: 

1 was sent to several people in government. It was sent to the 

2 White llouae, SECDP.:f', State, Attorney General, the Bureau,'I 

guess, in which I wou~d summarize the highlights of intelligenc~ 

4 gath.sred during the past week, and j_ • then I had an operational 

5 summary of what had been done operationally during that week. 

6 Mr. Schwarz. And that you obtained from Mr. Harvey, did 

? you? 

8 

9 

11 

12 

, ... .. " 

Mr. McMAnus. The operational? 

Mr. Schwarz. Yus. 

Mr. z.tcMAnus. I would ask Harvey to supply that informatiou 

to me. llarvey would qive me the information, I would edit it 

and out it woulrt go. 

Mr. Schwarz. So was Nr. llelrns looldnrt to you as his 

l A principal staff assistant on Cuha ·to ke~p gen~rally on top o~ .. li 
H!l what was going on in the Cuban operations for him? 

li 16 ,, !·tr. Met-tan us. Partially, yr:ss. I would say I was assistin~ 

him, particularly in the intelligence field and kedpinq th~ 

community aware of whB:t ,Progress_ we were making in in tell iqe:\c-:: 
,I. 

l'J il gath~ring and operations, an<i I followed all of t-.he traffic r.r. 
'I i: Cuba.. 

2(1 ii. 
I! 

,, !! Mr. Schwarz. You W":!r~ snendinq, in a sen!lt~, your ~u11 ,_. 
II 2 ~ 1 ~ timd on Cuba, weren't you? 

' Mr. McManus. I was indeed, y~~. 
I 

2 t, ii Mr. Schwa.rz. 1\n..i !1r. Jlarvav· WdS snendinq his full tim., ":: 

2 !, II Cuba? 

TOP SECRET 
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Mr. McManus. He was the operational head of the task 

farce who was responsible to General Lansdale • 

Mr. Schwarz. Your ·understanding was that Harvey's boss, 

Harv~y's reporting channel, was to Lansdale to get tasks from 

Lansdale? 

Mr. McManus. Yes, Lansdale gave him tasks, yes. 

Mr. Schwa.rz. And he· gave him constantly changing and 

new and different and confusing tasks? 

Mr. McManus. Yes. 

Mr. Schwarz. You are smiling. The record ouqht to show 

what your smile is intendeo to convey. 

Mr. McManus. Nell, F:d La.nsdale had beun picked by the 

A,ttorney Gemsral as the m11n in charg..,, you see. I a.m sure 

Lansdale assumed as soon as a task force had been set up in th~ 

Contral Intelliqence Agt~~ncy th~t this was his orivate sort of 

Army, that he could task his battalion commander to do this, 

]? .. and h~ would sand him another task, and he'd retreat, advanc~. 

1~ qo sideways, and as time went on, there were fantastic thinqs 

~ ]·., that came in, do this, do thdt, write a pap.,r on this, what 

0 .. 

2•: about th~:~ possibility of balloon1'l, anr.l all sorts of pronOr"filn:!.: 

.:::: id.,as, papt!rs would have to be written, just dozens of oeonl~ 

:~:-: workinq' fla.t out to meat t.hase requirements,. 

~-' Anc..l so therefor'!, you sa'3, these tasks W"3ra cominq from o); 

.J. 
~-·· im.!ivic..ludl outside clirdc ... ly into a sma.ll task force within tl~<:: 

2~. , C~:~ntral Intelliqence 1\qo:mcy. 
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l Mr. Schwarz. By the individual, you mean Lansdale? 

2 Mr. McMAnus. From Lansdale to a task force that was set 

up under Bill lla.rvey, and Bill Harvey wasn't really even part 

4 of tho clandestine service. In other words, hdiltre'"'WIUB'.Be-.J.Iu, 

6 the Deputy Director ot Plan~ ·aandestine, and here is Mr. John 

6 McCone up here as the Director. So all of this was going riqht 

7 down into an organization, back and forth, couriers going, 

8 meetings being held. It was odd organizationally • 

9 

10 

ll 

) . ' ~ . 

l 3 

15 

Mr. Schwarz. It was odd organizationally? 

Mr. McManus. Yes. 

Mr. Schwarz. And perhaps odd from the point of view of 

th~ personalitieR involved as well? 

Mr. McManus. Rathur, yes, rather • 

Mr. Schwarz. We have seen some of that. 

Now you were spending full time on Cuba and Mr. llarvey was 

lG spe:nding full time on Cuba. \<lhat proportion of Mr. Helms' 

l'l time w~:~nt into Cuba? 

' .. ;L Mr. McManus. I would say very little, as a matter o! 

fdct, exc~::~pt for resrondinq to qu~:~st.ions from around town .aw! 

2· what th'l rroqr..,.ss WI'IR, anrl what <'16 you think the future· hol.!s. 

'·. '· . Othdrwise, h~ was rath~r removed from it. I mean, he had the 

2~ whol~ ~orld to supervise from the ~landustin~ point of view. 

~lr. Sch~>•an:. And you said some.thinq interesting that! 

2.; had11' t under11toocl be for"! or h~ard be for.,_. You sairi Mr. Han·.:~· 

2!, , was not rtoally a part of thto clandestine se:~rvices. lolhat d irl '":Hl 
II 
;j 

j: TOP SECRET 
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mean by that? 

Mr. McManus. Well, organizationally, if you look at the 

clandestine service, you have divisions and you have staffs, 

and hG was not in a division and he was not in a staff. ·A 

special force, a task force, had been set up, so that organiza-

tionally he was the man nominally over them, and he was 

receiving his orders, not from someone in the hierarchy, but 

he was receiving them from a man outside of the orqani~ation 

who had been picked by the Attorney General to be the com~anrter 

of "this effort. 

Mr. Schwarz. In other worrts, Lansdale. 

1: ~ 
"ir . McManus. Ed Lansdale-, Gerieral r.ant'll:!a la. n 

I' ,I 
ii 
it 

i' 
I! 

Mr. Schwarz. Okay. 

'low, did you, after the Cuban IHssile Crisis had been rlt!c!l+: :.· · 

II with and MONGOOSE was coming to an end, did you write a 

il 
rnamordndum about MONGOOSE, looking back over it and saying wh~• 

l~ssons we can learn, and so forth? 

"ir. McManus. Yes, I did. 

~r. Schwarz. And who asked you to writ~ that memo? 

Hr. Mcl.,anus. I don't think I was a.sked to write this 

pi .. ca of paper. I was talt.:ing to l!elm!'l ahout problems that 

could for~s~e in th~ future, and we were disc~ssinq this, dn1 
\• 

I said, you know, I ought to sit rlown 4nd put this on a oie~~ 

of paper. It wouln ho:~ much b<!lttar if I· wouln out it on a "it~-: 

of papo:.r. So I ju9t wrot.e a think pi&ce. ! didn't addre!'l~ i~ 
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2 Mr. Schwarz. Okay. Let's put in front of you as Mc~anu~ 

3 Exhibit 3, a three-page _memorandum with your .signatura at the 

4 end dated November 5, 1962, with some handwritinq on the front 

5 page, and stamped at the bottom 01110 to 01112. 

6 Is that the memorandum we ware just talking about, Mr • 
.. 

7 McManus? 

8 Mr. McManus. Yes, that is the paper. That is the littl~ 

9 think piece I wrote. 

10 (The document referr~ 

ll to was marked McManus 

12 ~xhlbit ~o. J for 

13 iri":Sntification.} 

14 

... 

16 

17 

1 e ,, 

%' 

2% 

:; 2.' 

c ~~~ .. 
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1 Mr. Schwarz. And you gave t~at after you wrote it, and 

2 you have recounted the conversation you had with Mr. Helms. 

Did you give it to Mr. Helms? 

4. Mr. McManus. I gave it to him.· This is what I. think, 

5 yes. 

6 Mr. Schwarz. And is it your understanding he then sent 

? it forth, sent it out to Mr. McCone, the DCI? , 

8 Mr. McManus. I think he either took it up to Marshall 

9 Carter or.perhaps h~ took it to John McCone. I think that is 

10 what he intended to do after he read it.' 

11 Mr. ·Schwarz. Dut you don't know that one way or the 
1: 
11 othcsr, that is just ·your impr':lssion? 
" 

12 

I• 
•I 1 ~~ il Mr. McManus. I don't think Mr. McCone was th"re on the 

!I 
14 11, 5th of !llovember, and it is my recollection he gave it to 

II 
I! Marshall Carter. 

1: 
16 ii All riqht. 

I' 

, 

1 '/ I! 
I! Did Mr. Helms makt~ any comments to you about the substancfl 

12. of the memo? 

. 1 ·.1 Mr. Mcl~anus. No, ht! din not.. l!e just thought I h4d so~~ 

intar~sting ideas in h~r~, ~nd there arb som6 fairly sharp 

~· co•W:lents, but I saitl that was my honest opinion, and I was 
·li. 

also· making recommand~tions h6re about orqanization~ which 

::::I felt was Vt!CY im¢ortant. 

~t. 

-I! 1: !J I. 

~1r. Schwar7 .. All t'i'Jht. 

Now, part of. tho memorandum deals with your unrlerstan<'! i:F 
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1 of what happened, or what had b&Gn done during the MONGOOSE 

2 program? 

~ 

ll:r. !'-lc~lanT'I; !Hryht.. 

4 Mr. Schwarz. Ldt me read to· you the first sentence of 

b paragraph 4, "During the past y~ar whil~ one of the options of 

6 the project was to create internal dissension and resistance 

7 leading to eventual r;.::;. intervention, a review shows that 

8 policy makers not only shied away from the military intervention 

9 aspect but,wure generally apprehensive of sabotaqe proposals.· 

10 First question. Who did you mean by policy makers there? 

11 I 
" 

Hr. McMAnus. I think when some aspects of ·HONGOOSF. beQAn 

' ') II l •. 

13 I 
to be reviewed at a "hiqher level, you know, all the wav to 

Dundy anrt Across that le~~l --

I. 
1.; ,, Hr. Schwarz. 1-laxwell Taylor? 

It, "'lr. :-tc!'-lanus. Yeah, t~at•s riqht. 

lG Mr. Schwarz. Robert Kennedy? 

1 ·; Mr. McManus. They f~lt that '-tO'Jr,oo:> r., VOIJ know, _the 

.:,r· l~tbtnal dissension and all is fin~. hut we're not qolnn to 

~ · .. · cornmi t any forces to inva<i'! r:uha, and th., othoH· a.SO'!!Ct was 

;:·_ ' that th~y didn't. -:!Ve1: liY.o:: +.:~';! irlea of a lot of sabota(lo,s, 

'·. '· . because th~r~ were so many Cuhans, for ~xamnl~. ~van in Flori·!. 

lj 

;:_;..- I! and ·h<!ro:a '"e hati a. big Strat.:.gic Air Command be.sto down south c: 

.. I .... Mic1mi, I mui:ln, th~r~ coulc1 h':! all sorts of r'3taliation prohl"\'':• .. 

24~ So qcnt:.ro.lly th~:: fe':!li11'1 was, W& ar~ 'JOir.q t.o '10 short. of <'In': 

2! .. serious consid~ration of military int6rVdntion, and thev wer! 
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1 not very keen on sabotage operations. 

2 Mr. Schwarz. I interrupted your anawer to try to aee who 

you m.aant by the poli_cy makers. You said persons on the level, 

4 I think, of Bundy. 

Mr. McManus. Well, I've got to be careful in saying, I'm 

6 not it is difficult for me to name, but I would say certainly 

? p~ople who ware concerned with these matters, the senior.peopl~ 

8 in,government. 

9 Mr. Schwarz. The senior people in government who were 

10 conc•rn•d with these matters, who included Maxwell Taylor, 

11 

13 

, ., .. 

~ ·' 

'·: ·-· 

McGdorqe Bundy, Robdrt Kennedy, McNamara --

Mr. McManus. l\ll of thosd people, but I qo on to say hcsr.e, 

it was only Taylor -- if you could r~ad the next sentence 

:-tr. Schwarz. WYes. Will you read the next sentence into 

th~ record and explain what you meant by that? 

Mr. McManus. Yes. I say, "The only senior official 

involved outside of the Agency who thouqht in terms of militarv 

action was Maxw~ll Taylor." 

Mr .. Schwarz. I quess that. speaks in terms sufficientlv 

for itst:slf. 

M~. ~c~anus. That's riqht. 

Mr. Sch1"arz. \'lhat diti you melln by th& sentence that 

follows thdt? Maybe you cculti read tha~ into the r~cord an~ 

dXplain what you mednt by it. 

It is diffir.ul t for me to put myself ba.c'~ ·~ .. t· 
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many yearai, but I think at the time I had reached the conclusion/, 

you know, aft&r the Missile Crisis was all over and i looked back 

on it, I felt that a tremendous amount of the activity that harl 

be~n carried on, intensive activity of all kinds, was really 

almost game-.playing, you know, it really wasn't that serious. 

I mean, if you look back in the period, you will find that 

? a lot of people were criticizing the government· for inaction in 

8 Cuba, not doing something, not sending the Army in there, not 

9 doing all these kinds of things. So Lansdale and his qroup 

H 1 were active as hell in getting, you know, keeping a frothy 

1: operation goiuq .all the time. You know, there were things in 
h 

.. ~ th~ pap~r about Cuhans doinq this, and w~ were trying to do thAt 
! ,, 

1'' •; oll.bout Cuba. Actually, not very much was accomplished • 
li 
!·. 

:~ II What I. was worried about, on the intelliqence side, was 

}~ the Sovibt build-up which was coming to me through intellia~nc~ 

~E which is clear as a bell that this build-up was gradually 

:1 getting mor~ intense, the Soviet presence was increasing, and 

.: 

. ' '- . 

this was what -- you see, it wasn't this flaw. It was those 

Ruskies who Wbre coming in there and solidifyinq their 

position while Wt!l were carryinq ()D all these balloon oper11t.iu:.,- · 

and Lcird knows wha~. 

Mr. Schwarz. An~ the froth, as you d~scribed, that is 

your charact .. rizatior. of tho:~ ~IO"'GOOSF: proram? 

l·lr. ficf.ld.nus. I woulil say that i~ wha+-. r thouqht d.t th"! 

time I wrote this. I think th~t was what was goinq throuqh ~~ 

TOP SECRET 

NW 50955 Docld:32423460 Page 22 



20 

1 head. This was my honest opinion. 

2 Mr. Schwarz. Baaed upon your review of the project over 

3 the months you were associated with it? 

4 Mr. McManus. That is right. 

5 Mr. Schwarz. Thank you. 

6 Sdnator Tower. (presiding). Are you through? 

7 Mr. Sch\larz. Ytts. 

8 ·senator Tower.' Mt. 111cManus, in this think piece that· you 

·-
9 did that we have been referring to.--

1". 

10 Mr. Mc~anus. Yes, S~n~tor. 

r ll Senator Tower. On page l, the top of th~ page, "Practlc~!l~ 
J 
;) 
c 
~ 1:. bVeryone at th~ operatinq l&vel agrQes that Lansdale has lost 
c 
c • r- 4 

I 
1:.'• 

j; 
i: 
II 

his value. Bundy and Taylor are not impressed with him. flill 

c H ' Quinn and company obviously have his number, as do w~.· 

-::: 
) !, I 

I' ;! 
1G 

j, 

lihat was r.t~neral Quinn's job? This is the only ~acumen':. 

I've seen or looked at closely in which flill Quinn's name 
........ 

17 surfa.ccss. 

1 i~ I beli~ve Genbral 0uinn at the ti~e. tc ~~~ 

.1 ':• best of my recollection, was then runninq ~hd Defense Tnt~l1! 

~(. qencc A~~ncy. Bill Qulnn hnd been in OSS a.n~ had been with 

" . ,_ . I know !lill l"'uinn q11ito.:~ "''<::1:. 

~~ dnd I think he was in th"! n"'f':lns~:; Inte1li<1o!!nce .1\qa_ncy, or'>.'. 

.(::.'. 

~~. hta WdS thd boss, S<'nator. 
,. 

...,, I· 
1- ~' 1: ,. 

fiou:. So he was not-. IH::cessarilv r!ir~w·l 

ji 
:: 
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1 involved in this Lansdale operation? 

2 Hr. McManus. Oh, no, sir, not at all, no. But I felt 

that ovur there in the Def_ense Department there were other 

·• people who sharud the view that we had, I mean there were some 

5 other senior people in the Department of Defen~e, Bill Quinn 

6 being a man I had greatly respected and had worked for at one 

7 time when I was a younger man. 

Senator Tower. So actually what was happening waa that 

9 Lansdale was, in effect, through back channels, tasking Harvev 

10 directly, is that riqht, but no reference to this paper. 

ll Mr. McManus. What was that, sir? Excuse me? 

: :: Senator Tower. Was Lansdal~. throuqh back channels, or 

];' at least without going through the normal chain of command, 

14 was directly tasking Harvey, is that corr~ct? 

II 
1 t !I 

li 
Hr. McManus. This was the way it was set up and it was 

authorized. I mean, he wasn't cutting through any hierarchy 

that he wasn't sunposed to. This was set up that way. It was 

a most unusual organiZ..'ltional set up, but that w.:u1 because th~ 

Attorn~y General was runni1~ the thing, and this was the way 

he wanted it. lie wantad Lansdale a5 hi5 man to hts in charq~:~, •c 

run h~rd uv~r this groun, and that is what h~ did. H~ ran h~r· 

2 ~ F over the qrmm . 

. ~ . 
,r._ 'I 

i: 
I' d 
I 

St~nator Tower. Wall, tha~. of cours~:~, I dont think there'~ 

I oedl nirectly with 

subordindtttr in my offic~. 
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I yield to coun~el. 

Mr. Smdthers. Mr. McManus 

·Senator Tower. Excuse me •. 

Ser '\tor Hart? 

Senator Hart of Colorado. I have some questions, but go 

ahead. 

Senator Tower. I'm sorry, Gary. 

Senator Hart of Colorado. Not at all. 

How large was Task Force W? 

Mr. McManus. I can't give you the figures right offhand. 

S~nator llart of Colorado. noughly? 

~lr. ~-ic"'anus. ~ly · rec·ollec.tion is that. there must ha.va be.,r. 

betw.,~n four and five hundred men in it. That is my recollec-

tion. 

Senator Hart of Colorado. All under Harvey's direction, .. 
immediate direction? 

rtr. !-icl-ianus. I can't remember whOJn Harvey left. 

Stmator Hart of Colorado. nut when he was there. 

~lr. f.lcManus. lluh? 

s .. nator !!art of Colorado. lih~Jn Harvey was thur'!l, war'!> 

th~ four or five hundred men under his direction? 

Mr. ~cManus. Y~s. yes, surb th~y were. 

Senat.or Hart of Coloracio. How many of tho:J~ wesre in 

Wshhinqton as opposed to South Plorida? 

Mr. McManus. l'lell. yo11've got me t.here. ThiR is onlv" 
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guess, and I may be wrong. Let's split it fifty-fifty, two 

hundred an~ two hundred, maybe, or it might be a little higher 

in the Miami area. 

Senator llart of Colorado. Since you were involved, at 

least to some degree, on Mr. Helms' behalf in this whole 

Cuban operation --

Mr. McManus. Yes, sir. 

Senator Hart of Colorado. Were there ever lfashington 

meetings of Task Forco W wher• these tOO, roughly 200 people 

would gcst together and Harvey would lecture theM, or anythin'1 

lik.u that? 

Mr. :-lcManus. I know that.. llarvey woulct hold 11taff m&etir:.;t:-: 

1~ of thd senior p~ople. 

Senator llart of Colorado. And that: would be about how 
;i 

1~ 1 many people? 

16 J Hr. :-!cMauus. I woulrl say five or six, probably • 
II 

17 ~ Senator Hart of Colorado. Did you attend any of thos~ 

l 'l ~c 

"'··.~ ... 
G:· 

;.:· . 
2~ 

~:' 

~4 

2' ,, 

1
' meetings? 

1·\r. :-icManus. I nt.ver att~:~n<.loo any of t-.hosc :neetinqs, ~~Q. 

S~nator Hart of Colorado. To your k.no.,.'lc!dCJc, rlid t.hc 

Attorney Gt:tncral ever pick up th;;~ phont~ anrl cc1ll dirt~ctlv i::l -_. 

11r. llarvo:~y or any of the s tmiqr peonle in Task Force W? 

~1r. '1d~anus. I really havs no knowlerlqe as to wh~th~r ~~ 

did or 110t. 

\! 
d Sen~! tor l!art of Colorado. nut you don't recollect llcuv~·-' 
" 

ll 
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1 ever saying to you, I just talked with the Attorney General, 

2 or anything like that? 

Mr. McManus. No, I ~on't. No, I do not. 

Senator Hart of Colorado. Would Mr. Helms ever have 

5 attended any of thdse senior staff meetings? 

6 Mr. McManus. No, no sir. 

? ~enator Hart of Colorado. But to pursue Senator Tower'R 

8 question, th<S link between General Lansc'lale and Mr. Harvey was 

9 

lC 

1.; 

' " 

an institutional o.ne? It was established that way? 

Mr. McManu~. Correct, that's correct. 

s~na.tor Hart of Colorado. It was Taylor to Lansdale to 

Mr. McManus.· Thdt's riqht, that's riqht. 

Senator lli:lrt of Colorado. In MONGOOSF.. 

And what role did Mr. lldlms play in that link? 

Mr. McManus. He really wasn't involved in that link 

directly. He was much off to the side, becau~e was really ~c 

employ~::.e of ~r. Helms. Mr. Helms was his senior officer, but 

again, on thl:! oth~?~r hand, he was taldno his direction from 

someone outside th~ oroanizatlon. 

Now I think you spok~, Secator, dhout Ta.yloi, Lansdale, 

c::t ctsb::ra., as I remember it", it was more the Attorney r.enerctl, 

Lansdalts. I thiuk Ldnsdale had a. very sort of clos111 relation· 

ship with the Attorney Gen~ral, and I think ! sort of brin·r 

th~t out somawhe~e h~re. 
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Mr •. Schwarz. At the bottom of paqe 2 --

Mr. Mc~anus. Yes, I see. 

Some people sort of. thought he was a mystic, you know. 

Stmator !!art of Colorado. How did you gather this relcStion-

ship betw~en Lansdale and the Attorney General? 

\faa this representations that Lansdale made to you? 

Hr. McManus. Wall, my first impression I had in this 

maatinq in th• Attorney General's offioe, you know, you just 

Sii!IIU!Ie people, that there's sort of a relationship, you know, 

there's a special relationship of some kind. 

And I coulct fa~~Sl that, .Teez, almost in the air, as fcH 

as the ·Attornay Genural and Lansdale, and I kne.,. that r..a.nsrta 1 "! 

4fter hours and all, I kndw from him, he would spend quite a 

bit of time with the Attorney General, so I knew there was more 

!I 
li just a relationship of a general officer in the Pentaqon and 
q 

tha Attorney General. Th~re was a close personal relationshir 

., 
:I 
:t 

in which Lansdale had, I would say, a lot of influence, some 

sort of influ~nc~:~. 

That's why I say whdn some of th~se that's why I nav 

when some of these people t~ouqht he ~as a mystic, perhaps r 

don't gdt my point ov~r to y~u, you know, hut that. is what 

thought. That is why I put it in there. r, iust wrote down ........ ,, •: 

I thouqht, as I was writin~ it up for my orqanization, and I 

wouldn't put dnythiuq down bu+-. wha+-, I thou~ht wa!'l the truth . 

H 
it S.:r:ator lliirt of Colorado. Did you >;~Ver hear of the 
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1 Special Group (Augmenta4}? 

2 Mr. McManus. Sure, yes, sir. 

_, I 

Senator Hart of Colorado. Did you ever attend any of 

4 those me~:~tinqs? 

5 Mr. HcManus. No, I neiiVer attended any of those, S~nator. 

6 Senator Hart of Colorado. Did you ever hear any discussions 

? whatso~:~v~:~r concerning the assassination of Fidel Castro? 

8 Mr •. McManus. Senator, I never heard any discussion of 

9 it at all, never. I never heard any discussion of assassina-

' " ... ·~·· tion, at any time, any plans, discussion or thinking of 
I 
II 

ll 
,, 
I 
assassinati~n. Never. 

....·. Scmator !!art of Colorado. nasdd upon your experienc~ in 

' 
l :'. the CII\, coul.d such pl<inninq or discussions havtt been conrll!c~ed 

. ' 
~ .. at th~ Harv~y ldvel without your knowl~:~dqe? 

. ~ ~1r. Hcr.tanus. I'M not quite sure I understand that qu<!s':ion, 

: r. :; St:na tor. 

Could he have discuss~l it? 

-i: Scu1ator l!art of Colorado. Could he and his senior Tasr. 

rorct: lv people. have ba.:n plannino thi!=! or discussin<l it '"i thCJ·:• 

;; you findinq out? 

.. ~r. ~cManus. Oh, I think that was -- yas, he could, i~ 

;._· that .. ,as what he wished to <io, hut knowin'l Harvey, I don't 

·-· think ha. woul<i hav~ discussed it with verv many people. 

=~ .: mean, he's not an articulate individual as far· as r"!va.r~': ~~·I 

~-::. what he has in th~ tack of his mind. 

j; 
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1 (General laughter) 

2 Mr. McManus. I do not think '.he would discuaa it. 

Senator Hart.of·Colorado. Iou &aiel fiv• or six.people. 

Mr. McManus. I don't think he would discuss it with one 

5 of them. No, I don't think he would discuss it with them. 

6 This is what I would call a need to know, a one man need to 

? 

B 

9 

10 

no. 

Senator llart of Colorado •. Are you aa.ying it's impossible 

for five or six people in the Agency to plan assassina.tl'ons 

without it getting outr 

Mr. McManus. No, what I'm driving at, Senator, is that 

1 ,, don't think that if he was .Planninq assass!natnion, he w,oulcl " li 
I' 1 ;, il 

ii 
l fl 

l'i 
lG il 

il 
1 ·; i: 
l i: 

J .' 

not have that many people involved in his staff. lie miqht 

have a spe6ial little inside group who ptobably wouldn't know 

w~1Y they were doiz:tg !Certain things. You know, he could give 

~hEslll·orders to do something, and they would carrv out the 

ord~r. They wouldn't know what the end result would be. 

Senator !!art of Colorado. And that could be done amonq 

thos~ few special pEsople without oth~:~rs finding it out? 

Mr. Hcl:lanus. ,I suppos~::~ so. I'm just thinking in my 
ii. 

: ~ : 

;;.' 

'J. ·- .. 
r: 
,;:,oJ 

·' ordinary life, I ask people to do things without their 

knowing why or what my motive is, you know? 

You caul~ utiliza individuals. 

St:a~•ator 'l'owoer. Let me. pursue St!nator Hart's question 

just a step further. 
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1 Was it standard operating procedure within the Agency to 

2 compartmentalize to the extent that vary often people did not 

specifically why they w•r• doing certain thinqa? Perhaps one 

4 person knew or four different people were doing something, but 

5 those four had no knowledge of how it all fit together? 

6 Mr. McManus. I think that could be IIIAid on a need to know 

? basis, Senator Tower, that very often that something vary 

e sunaitiva was going on, that people would have to carry out 

9 certain or~ers without really knowinq the honest reason for 

10 it, you s~e, what tho objectiv* was. 

1 '7 

l!J 

1 ·; 

l i: 

.. . ,_ . 

2!. 

Seswstor Towesr. During t"les course o~ your career in the •"L\ 

why you w~rt~ rloing it? 

Mr. McManus. Personally I don't thin~ that I ever was. 

I happ~n~rt to ~ntesr the Ag.,ncy in a fairly senior position 

as a young man, and stayed there. 

Senator Tow~r. Mr; Smothers? 

Mr. Smothdrs. If ..,.., might, Hr. Mc:-tauus, cc1n we go bc1cY. 

him_as a mystic alonq with a discussion of th~ orqanizational 

"'nom.aly he.r., of ·r.ansdaltt's dirl!ct taskinrr of the. .1\qency . 

iJould it be a fair statem~nt of t.hts situation to say +-:-t...,• 

dppartontly-, bastod on a cloge rela .. ionshir that Lan!'lrlale httr' 

t:.it.htor with tho ,\ttoruey Gen'!lrJ.l or tha Attorn~v r.cnt~rdl 

Pr~Rir'l!int, that. h'! had htstsn nut. in chdr'f., of a worldn<1 qrou''· 
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1 working group which Mr. Harvey represented CIA, and that it 

2 WAS th.s Vit~~w of the Aqency that Lansdale's chart~&r allowed hlm 

to task Harv•y direct? _ 

4 Mr. McManus. Wall, there wasn't any question in my min~ 

5 that Lansdale was able to charge the task force with whatevar 

6 he. wanted them to do. .In othqr words, Lansdale wa111 a General 

? without an Army, if you took Task_ Force W away. When you out 

8 in T48k F'oi:"Cd w, that was his Army, and Harvey happened to he I 

9 if you call him a battalion commander or w_hatever he was, thl'.t: 

10 was it. AnJ Lansdalcs qav.s the orders. 

r: 

hll ,, 
. ' I II 

~~ ji 
'i 

:: '! 
,j 
h 

1 ~~~ : l 

. ' ···' 

il 

Mr. Smothers. Okay. 

In th~:~ normal 

Mr. McManus. Excuse m~:~. I muat .xcept insofar as th~ 

orqanization and the tasiJ. forcd would b& running in a normal 

way a lot of clanddstine 09erations, putting peo~le ashore l~ 

boats and so forth, you know, a con+-.inulnq s_tanliard· clande!'lti;.-t 

ir.filtratio:1. 

Mr. Smoth~rs. Theri in order to task ~arv~y, it waul~ nc• 

ht'.Vt: iJ .. c:su nece~ssary for Ldnsdalo:: to qo through the OCI or: 

through Helms? 

couriers running back and forth bo!twt~en Lansdahs's of'fic<:: 111:•~ 

lli>rv~::y's office cozitiuuously. 

wr i ti!,q to one another bnck. and forth . 
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1 
Mr. Smothers. Let me then draw on your ·.general experienc , 

2 years of experience with the Agency and your familiarity with 

both the m1111thod of operation of llll!llms, DCI and the other 

principals at this time, to raise a few hypothetical questions 

5 with you, if I miqht. 

6 Ontt, let us assume that Mr. Harvey had, in fact, been 

7 tasked by Gemtral Lansda.le to develop assa.saination plans. 

8 Is it your opinion that this information would have been shared 

9 with 1-lr. llelms by Harvey, and ht11 ·would have qona to Helms anri 

10 said, this is what they've asked mb to do, should I do it? 

ll Mr. McManus. Wt~~ll, I really cannot answur that. 

Mr. Smotht~~rR. u~st~~d on tht~~ o~eratinq ~roc~dure at this 

l~ timt~~, as you ~new it? 

14 , Mr. Mc~anus. That would bt11 difficult for me ~o answur 

l!..- that question, really. I rt~~ally don't think I can answer that 

l( or giye you a reasonable answer • 

l'; 

lt 

' . ,_,_ .• 

Mr. Smothers. Lat's trv it this way, then. 

Do you believe that. Hr. llarvev would t.ake steos to earn· 

out an c1ssassination withou.t in(orminq ~lr. llotlms? 

. "1r. "'ei·!<• nus. I ro:.ally cannot answtSr for l! ... rv.,y, hut f 

~: think he would be a damned fool if h~ didn't. 

~:. ., 

' ' "-• 

Mr. Smothers. Okay. 

and th~ Director, Mr. McCone, as you kcew it. 

Is it yo•Jr o[Jinion thdt ."ir. l!o:s1ms k'"lot. "''r. McCone. full·· 
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informed of the DDP activities? 

Hr. McManus. I always assumed so when I was --

Mr. Smothers. Well, you noted hare that your presence at 

thti Janu~ry 19th meeting was for the purpose of makinq notes 

so that the Director could be kept informed by '1r. Helma. 

Was that the normal course of activity? 

Mr. McManus. The reason I W'l!lnt alonq with llelma was that 

I had already written a report about our currant activities, 

what had to b~ dond.tO improv~ tha intelliqenca gathering, and 

th~ Attorntiy G~n~ral apparently was aware that this was done. 

so I w~nt alonq to repres~nt. thi~ new idea of intelligence 

gathering. On the way over, Helms said, you'd better takt~ 

some not1111:1. I said, fine, I'll takts th~ notes. So I wrote W' 

this me.mo of .the me.st:ing, and as .soon as we got back, I had 
:t 
•I 

Jl it ,Jr.,wn up --

Hr. Smothers. You wrote the mo.m~o for Helms' signature, 

didn't you? 

Mr. ~cManus. That's riqht, so hts coulrl take it to Mr. 

''lr. Smot.hers. !~as this con.!'listt:~nt' with l_telns' normal 

method of op~ra~ion? 

~1r. 1-lc:-tantHI. As I r~ember it, .vus. I <:~lwa.ys thouq'lt 

that h~: in':ormed ti-J;, Oir~ctor. I always tried to ketsp the 

Dir"!ctor informed. 

'-lr. Smoth~rs. H~alizinq aqa.in that Wd ar.s in a hyoot:h.,.~i~~nl 
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1 situation, and assume that there is, as there has been some 

2 testimony to indicatth a convearsation betwe4Sn Mr. llarvey and 

~ 1 Mr. Helms regarding the question of assassination, and the 

4 implementation of assassination schGmes, would it be your 

5 opinion that after determining an assassination scheme should 

6 bt:~ implemented, tha. t Mr. llarvey and Mr. !htlms would agree not 

7 to inform Mr. McCone? 

6 Hr. ~cManus. As I said, I always assumed that Mr. llelms 

9 
C"" 

would keop the Dir~ctor fully informed•of any activity that 
,. 

10 he thought was sensitiv~ or should b~ brouqht to his att~ntion. 

c 11 you know, any s~nsitive activity, any lnform~tion that was 
~ -- ) 

• • 12 developesd that. was imr>ortant., 4!'1 vou would in a.ny aood· or<Tani·• . .-::-
• 
c 
a 

c c • 
1:', :I 

·I 
I' 

tion, disciplined organiz'ation. I lTitlan, I iust assu...,ed that-

c 

'. 
•!:" 

......... 

H 

I 15 

11) il 
!\ 

any man in that position would keep the Dir~ctor, who has 

the r~sponsibilitiMs that h~ rlo~s in this qovernrn~nt, fully 

informed. I m~an, I would just assume tha~. 

1? Th~re is oniy one reason that I think he miqht not that l 

li; can think of, and that would be if som~on~ told him not to t~l! 

l ... him. 

::::. · ~r. Smotho-:r_s. If som.,ont:r told him not to t"'ll tho:~ 

;~ : Dirr:!ctor? 

:::. ~r. ~lc'•lanus. If som~:Son., toli him, ·now look, I <ion' t. we.::~ 

·-. 'fOil t.o hr i nq .l ohn ~!cContS in to thc1 t.. \~ho that som~one is , 

::. ~ don't know, but it occurrts•l to !"HI tlla~. this coulr1 hdpf)~>n. 

'·'· 1.4•' 
!n your opiniol:l, is that t-.he only 'circ•::;st.tn.>: 
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1 in which Mr. Helma would not infqrm tho Director? 

2 Mr.·McManus. In my opinion, yes. Yea, sir, that is my 

j 3 ·opinion. 

Mr. Smothars. All right. 

5 li As you knew thil Operation MONGOOSP. Cuba situation·, who 

6 II would be in a position to advise Mr. lielms not to inform Mr. 

? McCone? 

8 I don't know. I really honestly don't know, Mr. McMAnus. 
! 

9 
=:""' 

- 10 

c. 1 ~ 

'I but 

II ,~Hr. Schwarz. 

I! 
ani'IWttr. 

I th~ught he Wl!.B golnq ·to fl~ish his 

J 

--' c 
& .... lir . McM<~.nus. I was Stiarching my rninr! for why he wouldn '.•-.. 
0 • L'. r c • 

inform Mr. McCon~:~ • I can • t think of any reason for not infor-·1 

14 ifig Mr. McCan~ unless someon~:~ whom he thouqht was hiqher 

-' 1!:. authority told him not to. Now, Mr. McCone is one of the 

...:-: 
H. finest Directors I ~:~ver knew. He was a broad-gauged, sincere, 

,........ 

} ·; morally atrong individual, and I think tha~ if a matter of 

. .. that kind had been brought to his atto:~ntion, he would have 

l ... rc::4Ctt:d violc::ntly immt:dLct. ':c::ly, ar.d .'1r. :"lcCono:~ had a qreat 

:0 lov~ for the:: Pr~sid~nt o'. the United S~~~es, and he Rort ot 

~; loo~~d at him in a way a, an old~r son or a hrothc::r, a v~rv 

~· ·' 
protdctive sc::r.s~ hd had about tht: Pr~siner.t, Presi<ient X:o::nr;;,·!_· 

.. .. ,_ . and 1-icCon., would hav.s imm~di4tely ~aid, .Jesus, this i~ a no-·.~·: 

• i: . ~ ballrJamt1, numbor 1. Secor;dly, as <'~r. it~dividu<tl, he wou1<1 >,,,.,. .. 

"' .... found it morally r~orehen~ihl~. see. So I think that that 
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about summarizes my thinking on this. 

'i.r. !;mothers. Ltit me understand this, then. 

Undear most circum~tanc;:es, and indeed, under all circum-

the exception of a situation in which Helms had bee~ told ~v 

hiqher authority not t.o tdl him. 

Are we correct. that tar? Is that a correct statement, or 

a corr6ct summary of what you have said? 

Mr. Mc14Anus. Let me just repeat, if I !'lay, what I said'. 

I said the only reason I coulci think of that he w::~uld not 

inform him is that someone instructed him not to. Obviously, 

it would he ~omeone more senior in q~vt:rJtm~nt, somt:one whom ~~ 

ft:l~ ht: ouqht to obey his ord~rs, and who that is, I .don't 

know. 

Mr. Sinothttrs. Well, undtirstanding G-sn~::ral Lansdale's 

position .now as coordinator, his dbility t.o task the CIA, anrl 

unddrstand 'ir. Harvdy's positio& and his reldtionshtp ~o ~r. 

Helms, is it your o;:>inior., ev-:=n if llr. li .. tms hdd rec~;:iverl d 

.l".iqht:.r d;.Jthoritv, or bc:low t!l .. Cdhin~t. ldvd, that. 11r. Hel"1s 

wc:.uld havt: couRid~rc:d that s•Jff,ici-:s,,t hdsis to nroce.:~d with t'\-, 

\ 

Mr. '1c:1anus . I r.,allv c.:.1:'': answ.H th<~.t, sir. 

don't 
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Mr. Smothers. Well, didn't Mr. Helms have &ccess, requlAr 

access, substantially higher than General Lansdale? 

Mr. McManus. Well, _I mean, Mr. Helms used to qo over to 

all -tho ti::1e::, you know. lie was always in anti aroun1 the White. 

llousca. 

Mr. Smothers •. t'lell, do you think he would have taken 

Genera! Lansdale's order to assassina~e Firlel Castro without 

checking it out, without seeing if Lansdale was correct? 

Mr. Mc:-tanus. Do I think tha~ he would take Lansdale's 

order? No, I don't think he would take Lansdale's order to 

assasaicate Castro, no. That's my opinion. No, I definit~lv 

don't thick ho woulrl hAYti . 

Hr. Smof::hl!>rs. Underswnd now, we are qoinq on your 

u~ad~:~rstar.ding of th~ way things ooera~ttd at this time, as W'!ll 

dS the operation of th£ Aqency. 

All right, lc:st's loo!< at ~lr. llelms' contacts, then. 

Did he me~:~t r~gularly with the Pr~:~sident? 

Mr. ~c~anus. Did he me~:~t with th'! ?r~sident? Yes, hd 

~et with the Pr6sid~nt a lot. I've been ir. th~ of!ic~ 

when the President would call him on the phone and say, 

Die~. whdt th~ h~ll's thd story on this, I'm q~ttinq some 

into it dnrl renort to him nrosciselv, im.""'~¥.1ic.tttly. 

som:::timo:~s occur on ~lr. H.,lms' initiat.i·:~, or <Hd hc!i wait ~or 
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the President to call him? 

Hr. McMAnus. I·think he usually waited for the President 

to call him. I r~ember one amusing incident when we tad 

picked up some machine quns and I think it was the coaat of 

Veneszuela '·· when Castro had landed ther111, when he was interested 

in stirring up trouble in the southern Hemisphere, and someone 

lsoant one of these quns up to Headquarturs and Helms wu1 qo!nq 
I 
1over to see the Attorney C'.eneral that day and he put the gun 

in a little box he had there and took it over and showed the 

Attornay General, and I think the Attorney General called the 

Pres!do~~~nt and said I'm going to take Helm!'! over to so~u1 you, 

};: ,, he's got A pi&ce of equipm.,nt he wants to show you . r thin~ 

17 you'd likb to see it. 

1.; 

.. 
.l v 

So they all knew H~lm~ there, the Secret Service and all, 

you know, and, Christ, he walks right into the White Hous& wit~ 

l( this thing and into th~ Preaident's office, and the President 

:. ·l took him and put it up, you kr.ow, aimed around in the office 

.._ r; aud said, .Jesus, h-= said, Dick, you know, it's a qood thing 

!~ you'r~ d loyal subject. 

. , . .. . 
So, this is th~ rela~ionshin. I'm just tryinq to qivt 

you the relAtionship th~r~ . It Wds A close rcl4tionship 

2:-- bt:tw.:er. tho:~ President a.~d flichanl Helm~. 

. .. ... •-tr. Smoth.,.rs. Would vou rlcsacribe the r.,lationshio b,.t,..·c·o· . 

~~r. ilo: lms dnd Hobert Y.~nn-:~dv? 

r'!d.lly can't. I tell ycu, r re<~.lly du1.'~ 
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that much about it. I was never present at any other meetings. 

I don't know what the relationship was. 

Mr. Smoth~rs. All right. 

Lut's raise a qudstion regarding some other actors 

involved here. 

You have· indicated in your memo that the opinion of Gener.sl.: 

Lansdah1 was not tiarribly high in the Agency, and you seem to 

.fact that the Pr4sident, or the President an~ the Attorney 

r.~neral, had laid th~ mantle on General Lansdale for the 

purpos~ of h~adinq up the working group on Cuba operations. 

Hr. Mc11anus. Yes • 

Mr. Smothers. You mentioned as one of ·the oersons \o'hfl 

was trying going along, Mr. Gilpatric who was then the Depu~y 
li 
(~.Secretary of Def.,nso5. What was your understanding of ~r. 

II 
II Gilpatric's involvement in the Cuha op<:~ations? 

Mr. HcManus. I car~ot angwer tha~, hu~ I just at the 

ti~e -- it is hard for me to r~colldct, but som~how or oth~r 

I gathered a lot of thi~ information i~ the Pdntaqon and ov~r 

wha.t puopl..,,. how people haci siz~cl ui, Ldnsrla.le, anct U' I rut i•· 

ir. a phra!ld I woulrl say tht!!Y t;hou'lht he was a .... ild man, you 

s.,.,, d11d t.hey harl to rro dlOn'l wit:.h him bec::duse th" !\ttorr.':!!" 

have to cooperat~ wi+-.h Lansdall!l. So he: was tol'!lra1:el'l. 
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1 just within the Aqency. Excuse me. You Ilea, it wasn't just I· 
2 within the l\qency, and the!·lfueon I wa111 maldnq these recommenda-j 

tions is that I wanted to protect our own organization. 

Mr. Smot.h"rs. How we~~ll cHd you come to know the wild rn.an, 

5 General LAnsdale? 

6 Mr. McManus. Well, I met him on the day I went over to th4t 

7 meetinq, and I used to see him from time to time, and people 

8 from the task force would come up to me and say we have this 

9 paper from LAnsdale. I don't know what the hell to do. And 

10 

., f; I' 

1 "" . 

~ 6 

? 
:; . , . 
li 

~ ~~ 

.. 
'- -

I'll say, well, I'll give you a hand, I'll help .you write it,. 

writo a report for him. 

l"ir. Smoth~rs. In your OPinion, was r.eneral Lansd4le doir.•' 

thinqs .inconnistent wi tti the desires of the Attorney r.enera 1? 

H.r. "!cHan us. I cannot answer that question. I do not 

know . 

Hr. Smothers. Well, you mentioned your observation of 

the relationship between them, and you mentioned the fact thdt 

the J\ttorr.ey General was apparently pleased with General l.anl"-

dale. 

'1r. ;-1ci•t<~•1US. 1 do1;' t know how plet~st:s<l he 1,.ras late~r on, 

but 1 thinY. he was ena.mortsd or hiM in th~:: sense that hts tho'J•:'·' 

hE: wi:is "' :nan capabl~:: of a lot of terrific activity that 

SU?POSb ~mb4rrassed Castro. I really don't know what he tho::.:•·~ 

at th"' omd of '·\ONGI10SE, ! rP.ally rlor.'t .know. nut I...an!'>dal~ 

cer~alnly had hiR backing. As I say, Dobby K~nn~dv was finh•:·. 
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1 his battle. Than I say in hare, as recently as two weeks ago. 

2 Mr. Smoth~ra. To the bast of your knowledge, were any 

of Lansdale's wild schemes or pokey scheMes, as you describbd 

4 · tht~JU, ev&r specifically called off and pulled back by the 

5 Attorney General? 

6 Mr. McManus. You see, I would not know about that. 

7 Mr. Smothers. Wall, you apparently formed some opinion, 

8 though, about the a.mount of backinq Lansdale enjoyed at the 

9 

10 

11 

l 
,., .. 

1 
., 
··' 

1 ., 

time of this memo, at the time of your think p~ece, and if WP. 

could go back to that time, is it your recollection at tho 

time~~ of this think pi'!lce that r.eneral .Lansdale still enioye::d 

the confidonr.d of th~:~ J\ttornf!IV r.ent~ra17 

~r. McManus. Well, I think I say in p4raqraph 9 on the 

bottom of paq~ 2, "Absolutely no atteMrt on our part shoulcl h<.: 
:i 

" I· made .to unseat Lansdalo::. Remember that thf') Attorney l.<!ineral 
'I 

!1 fighting Lansdale's battle as rt!cently as two weeks afJO." 
!i 
i So that, I mean, obviously I felt tha~ there wasn't a thinq 

lt we could do about Lansdale, but organizationally, we coul~ 

,, ,_ . 

') •, 

"' 
; ~ .' 

,_, . ..... 
I) f. ...... 

prott=ct a lot of our otsopl~: from his dt:apr<!<!~ttions. 

~lr. Smoth~rs.. ~~ow this think oiecot~ is in 'lovt::mb~r. Yow· · 

first ~xnosure to· L<:lnsdale is in .1c..:1.uary o~ l'l(,2, 

~r. Mc~anus. Thdt'~ riqh~. yes, sir 

>lr. Smuth.,rs. Bast!d 011 yo\lr rf!r:olldctior. of the tim!:!~>. 

' 
I• dr~:w at the tirnd of the· ~lov':!mb'.!r memori:indum, would it b~ vo~:· 
ii 
I: 
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opinion in fact, 

enjoy the confidence of the Attorney General? 

Mr. McMa.nus'. Well,_ I would assume so. You see, I· re4lly 

can't tell you that. I don't know. I would assume so, yes. 

no was fighting his ·ba.ttlu in November. 

Mr. Smothers. Thank you. Nothinq further. 

Senator Tower. Do you have any more, Fritz? 

Mr. Schwarz. I do not. 

Senator Tower. Thank you very much, Mr. McManus. We 

a.ppr•ciatts your a.ppear_a.nce. 

(Whuraupon·, at 11:18 o'clock a.m., the hearinq racessttrl.l· 

I 
ll ,, 

; . 
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.MEMORANDUM FOR: The DC I 
,. 

SUBJECT Meeting with the Attorney General o£ 
the United States concerning Cuba 

1. I ;~.ttcnded a meeting at 11 AM today in the OC!ico oi t.hc 
Attorney Gcner;~.l which was chaired by hlm. Others prcucnt 
were: 

Drig;~.dier Gen. E. S. Lansdale (OSD) 
M;~.jor Patchell (OSD). 
Brig. General Craig (JCS) 
Mr. D. Wilson (USID 
Mr. Fr;~.nk Ha11d (CIA) and, 
Mr. George McManus CIA. 

(The Dept o! ~late was !.!.9.!.. represented although invited) 

z. The Attorney General outlined to us "How it all started", 
findings as they developed Ol.nd the general framework ln which the 
U.S, Government would ~ attack the Cuban problem. 

nil...; . 

Briefly, th<_::se were the main points 

(a) Aile r failure o! invasion, the U.S, Govt 
rcla.xed and became less active on the basis "be 
the.: to lay low". 

(b) llow-cVl!r ovr..:r ili.c months the complexion 
or the refugee.: flow changcd (ic upper classes out 
first then middle classes dropping to lower midule 
cl;:.:;s etc which, J:c st.:lll.)d, indicated a strong 
feeling of oppusition to Castro within Cuba. 

(c) Progress in Cuba toward a police state and 
Com::1(mi!;t state was more rapid tluring this period 
than th;,t xn.:tdc b)' any country in Eastc rn Europe in 

Ol. S.l~J 
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nn equivalent period o£ time. Hence, becnuse o£ 
the rapidity o£ advance! immediate action was 
necessary. 

(d) With these factors in mind Attorney General · 
hnd discussion at White House with President, SECDEF 
(Taylor?) and Lansdale. SECDEF assigned Lansdale 
to survey problem and he' Lansdale reported to Pres, 
SECDEF and. Attorney General in late November 
concluding 

I Overthrow o£ Castro regime was possible 

ll· Sugar crop should be attacked at one!' 

ill Action to be taken to keep Castro so busy 
with internal problems (economic, political 
and social) that he would have no time !or 
meddling abt·oad (in Lallu America 

detail u, S. Govt was precluded from destroying the 
current sugar crop (l) we w.:t•c late and 
overly optimistic ::md (b) "the assets oC U.S. 
Government were not a:; great as we were 
led to believe" 

(c) A•:cordingly a solution to the Cuban problem 
today carried 

"The top priority in the US Gov't 
-- all else is secondary -- c:=-
no time, mone}' effort or manpowc r is to. be spared" 

(f) Yesterday (January 18, 19(..2) the President had 
indicated lo hi1n "that thc final cllapLc r on Cuba had not 
Leon-written"-- it'li -got to Lc done .:tnd ·will be clonl.l. 

(g) Thl.lrcfore the Attc.r:;.::y Gcncr;al uil·cclcd those in 
nllcndancc at the n1c0ting :o addre!.i:; tln!Inselvcs to the 
"32. Ta:;;-s" (Sc0 progr~.m review The Cu~il Project 
clatc.:d It! Jan 1962) t:nf;dl:nbl~· he :;aid"lt is not only 
General Lan:;uale's job to put the t;,sks l..>ut your's to 
carry ot:~ with cvct·y l·c~c.t:rcc at yuur cutnn1and. 

2 0(.820 
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. . • . • ins 
a re!ugec iriterroga.tlon:centcr at>MI.i!imi'&n·ct. s .in!ormed that.this would 
be ready to atart!\mC:Uoninginit!ally by,lS Feb 196Z ~- uie target date. 
With respect to l.ntorrognting the back log of' Cubans we agreed that. 
we would attack this problem by getting at the more recent arrivals 
!irat and work toward those who have been here longer. It was made 
clear to the Attorney General that one could not relate in time the 
establishment of an into r rogation i'ac:ility with placing agents to li vc 
in Cuba·· in'othcr words a body o! information would have to be 
developed over a period of intensive interrogation of many aou;-cea. 

4. It was General Lansda.lca view that there were aeven.l taaks 
amongst the lf32. outlined upon which action could be taken without 
iwalUng this detailed intelligence information. He noted i'or example-­
tho ddcction of top Cubans as being within the cnpnblHUcs oi' tho CIA. 
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1. , 
gave 11 ilS.SUI'OUIC:U a:,;a.uut izlva:si.CD a.£ tn cooaideratlon 6£ tha··~\c 
Sovl..:~t r:::moval of oH.:::n:siva wupon11 in Cuba under UN oup.a:rvis!.o~.> 
Oper.:1tion ~ ... tongool!lc w-1.::11 on it.s death bod. When thts Pre:~~lcio:nt st:lt'-d 
i::l hi:s latter o! l.d Octo'oar to Kh:"l.uhcb.av, 111 c:on;:~lder my lctt.er to 
you o! Z7 Octobar .:l.:ld your reply o£ tod.:ly a.s a. !irm undert::l~d::lg.on. 
tho part o£ ~oth our govern..-neot3 wllch ahould bo promptly ca.rrh:d 
ou:." Cpc::-.::t.tion ~to::.zooiH'I d.il:d. 

2. • . 1£ these agrccsc:ur.o.t:s ar':i ·ca:r:rie~u out it !leem~t cha.r tb.lt 
Cu~ will be deaJ.t with a:! a::~other denied area in il. :nanna:r di!.hrin3 
::1o: greatly £::-ot::l that i:1 which. CI:Ab.a.nc:!.les other dgn.!.cd areas. I! 
t::to a.greer::u:.nt:s :r.re not c:Lr:i..ad ou't, rr:.Hi:.:lry· action c::t.nnot. long.bo 
d:l:l.yed. b l!lither event the lvion3oosu structure aa it h.-1» =-existed 

in Gove:-r..::::1ent i:s through.. 

3. Loo:dng ~ciot to th" orlgl.lla of Mocgoosc one !!.ncb the 
Attorney General .::..-:.d Mr •. McNamaril. aoeking primarily to ::-emovc 
t'he polit::.c.:U atni::l. lclt on tb.e !=lre.sident by t.!:.u .Ba.y o! Pi:,rs !.ailu:c. 
Bo~ tha A. G • .:J..rid t::c Sec:re:.:l.l:""f or DdcC::ICI iol·: it nc:ce:uary !or 
politi~l :r:::ucn::~ ~:l.t :some &l.cticn 1~\!.'<:.:.-1 bcs ta!<..::n with :r.:::.:spc:ct to 
Cu~:~. to i:uu:e the P:-e~>i.cl.::::~t 1 .:s fu:u.r::. la a nu::~oc:ll, t:ao:y we:ro o.ut 
to. c!u..-n? C::ut::o o: to ma!u:: hir.l cocper:ltc. 

·:\ 4. Du . .ri::~e: t.."'lc: pa.~t year, wh..ilc: onts of t~.: o:.:>:io:u ci t!':.e proj::ct 
wa3 to c::-::a~ in:::r.::~.:U ili:.~:.~on:sion ~d rel!i:lt.:l::lC:J lc:£ili:l~ to cv:.c:;c..::t.l 

-~ U. 5. l.nt.::rvention, a. review :inow.s t.'-lat polic:y~a:<t:r:s r.ot cnly :;h.ied 
away !:-om ~" :::::l.ill:.:J.:y intarvention aspact ',;;ut we::-e :;;~:::~ .. .:::·:.lly appre­
h<:n::~be of ::~abotaso ?ropouals. T~"' only .:~e::.io: ollici..::.l i:wolv:d, 
ou::sidcs t~e Agency, who t::tou:;ht in t:::m.'! of r.::ili:.-:>.::-y :.c::ion w::.~ 
1\lJ...'twell Taylo::-. Ot~er!l li!t::: the~ Att:::n·ney·Gecer:ll, 1\IC:i.'la....'"::la:a, 
Gi!?.J.:-:ic, .,jc.h.."'l!:IO::l a.:1d lat.::::- ::3u...,dy yiuwed th:: proj.::ct in a. ·atrictly 
po'Li:.i.::.:U ligb.:. HL-:.d!:light :-::~st now rc:vua.l :o o~tH'tl, a.::~ well :1.3 it. 
h:l!.i :o u::t, that .::1. Chl::f cJ Opt~:-o.tion:£ (i. ~. L;::...:-~~1.;,) wa:; neve:-

5. ,\t ?::!::1<!:1: uo :lconio::- U.S. GGV:!:n=:o:::.t o(:"ici:ll ;.,.:;-c~.:::.d to·.vn 
<i:.t int2:-~~t~ci. i..."'l ~ !t!t"..!.:'e "C·..!~ .:\.i!J..ir!l :_jpeci:!A. Gruup .. 

11 ~\:'-'1.~1 h.J.!l 
:&1:-::aO:t !J'-l'j,~_, • .,..it-.~C t::..:.s c::: .. ·t:!o::-.. i:1 !.;t:ttl.! of :~• "C:!i..:::.: c..i Cu~.:.....~ S:"j.l\l 
1·.ff.:.~i:~ 11 o: -".?rcr: ~\.:~1:1 _..\..ii:..~:::.s 11 'vhich ~:1 i::.:f"!li iJ .1. ::-4vv;,: O'..!:'Jic!:.: 
v! t:.~ ~\lvt:_.:vu.:i..: :'L!"n~~-\.!:c.:. ..~~li <.:.l.J.nc.!.~~t:.:!..: :....::~'r .. :.i;.;;.! 1. .. a :~~~ .;hl::.-of 



c.· 

c:. 
. ...c 

a t::-uc:turo. 

6. Given the :so circ:w:::abnc:es and in thu li3ht o£ great .preuurcu 
cl.:lewhore i:1 the world CL\, L'1tc:r:l:i.lly, ohould move wi:h. zreat 
:rupiC.i~ to di:Jb.ccc Ta.s!<; Fo:c:3 W from .:l..'"'ljl' c~:ernal acc::su, Thl:s 
would b.volV'el re:r..Uari::b.z or bstiru:ionali:.:i!l3 'r.?W in ord=:r tha.t 
thi:s u:llque group whic:::a =.as been availilblt.! to L:l.nsd.J.lu etll! a "whipping 
boy"·i::iecorncu a no:r.:.al par: oi our 'rnonolit!!ic:: A3~ncy D truct-.J:o. By 
su~ 01. :t:'lOVo, ncit..:l::s: ~sd.:l.la nor anyono~~ che could get 01.t t..i.eso 

.. rcsou:c:es wi~ou:: ~of...::.;~ through regub.r ch.a.n.'1el:3. Withl:l CL\ wo 
would ret"ol:':l Cul:la to the Weuter:::J Hll!mi!lphi!re .:l.."ld tr<:>:,t Cuba a• a 
denied area. a.:Jd rc:l:ue it to oV'elr·all WH problams. (Th::-ouahout 
ProJect .Mongoose, t!:.i:l iJJ prec:i3oly t~o manner in which St.::t.te ·h.:.t:s 
h.:l..'1dl<Jd the ;probler:.~. .As a rezult L:l.n:sdal<! never felt tl-...1t he h;td 
troop» b. State ;:u he c:iid i.o CL-'1..) 

7. L"l acc:ornplillhi.::3 thi:J, t::,e only ~"'lalogyl ca:l t...,i.U.:.:: o£ i::s .o. 
corpo::uo ooa. W c :should not J::O :.~:ou:;:h b;;..:::...~::-t:?tcy which would 
have to he <t..nnou.."lced, b~: r.:.tther p:1.a::s TFW t!uou~4h Lin \~"lpubl!d:z:ud 
:rccelver:ship .o.nci roor.::;::~..r:i::ation. Tho n01ud t::~ reali;.::::. :r.::.:.powol' .:..ad 
a:s:~-=ts ior de:o::l:::t!.l i.:::~ ..:;:~c: .a:.::as would b~ !1\l!fici~::t r.:a:~on in it.::~eA.i. 
The cu::-e:ot :it.:l:.d dvw:l i:3 .o. pe:ri::ct sc.:t:i:J3 fv'!' :~uch .o. C~.l..':lcia i.:l 
BtnlC:t'U:".:t, 

8. Concu:rect.ly, t!le DC,I should cnciors~ ilu."'dy':~ !IU33e:stion 
. .o.nc! l::e should encou:-.:1go the immediate e::~t.:loli:.~hm.'!n: of :~.n OHic:e o£ 
Cuba:~ E.:cile Ai!ai::s in S:a:e. Thi::s w:oulc!. rcli.;,·.r~ CIA oi one oi the 
:t:'lO.llt ~"'oyi::t.,3 anc! in:soh:':::ll~ p:ool..:m:~ we h:J.~·:: f.lc::c!.. Toi.s would. 

· pla.co ;?!'c':::il~m:~ of proposed Cuba..., Go·,~rnl(lC:l~ st:-uct'.ue.:s, provi.sion;:U 
gov.c::r:.:::...T.ent3, pl.:n!,:,:-:-::::.:s, exile poli::ic::s1a.,"'ld :~e H!<l!!

1
r1Jht whore they 

Lclon.s - in t.!le De:;.J.:::::::-::::.:::.t of S:.1tc. 

- --- ·- 9. J,!J:~olu:<!ly :-:o Ol::r.m.;:a o.:.n c:::- ?:.L:t ::;;.:ot:lJ :.,<= :::,,.;:e t.:> un:Jc:<•t 
L~:1.sb!c. H.~:;,t!:-!"'l~e:- ::::;;.: thu .i'· .. ::~::~t~~' L-;c.:!.e:' .. ti '.'1:\:t !"i~~~-:.~~3 L:.L.n::H.!;~L-! 1 :1 
!Jat:.!,.:) ;1.-t r~c .. .:n:.lt :'..:.• t""'.\"O \vcc:<:J ::.;)a .. St:ccrall:r, ~.(~l';:t::--:.:~.:.3. .:l .. "":.d 
Gil.::.a:::-i...: ~i!:ll bo:~ -.:;:.:;., .!..::.."l<~d;do.: ;,:J uc.:-:~::t!:!::J 0£ ;, 1·:::,-:.:ic ~;HJ. ar..: 
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Pra · 
, ................ dale .bas iost hi:l value.· ·:BW:!.dy :a.,..;,d 'rayicizo ar~ not hnpro~s. . 
with hl.::::l. :am Qulttn and c:omp:tny obviou:sly have bh :nw:noor as do 
we. With a polltic:.:ll solution to !.he Cuban problem in hand reflcd:i.ng 
great credit on the part of the President, tha A. C. will drop L:uudale 
like :-. hot qdck. Therefore, wJ..Jle il.wa.l.ti.az tha outcome of tho Cuban 
tab:s. we mu:iC at ooc::s c!eny L:w.::~d.1l:~ dl::-:::.c:t,..A~~!!='~...!~-~Jt!!:._ . 
La'l..u!.:~.le~ c::l.n have ac:Ca!!!tli :u to ill other C!A c:om!Jonc:nt.l ~~:-ough.. 
the :>CI du:d.ng th<~~~ »ta::ld down period. 

10. Lan:ul.:~Je 1 3 reaction to :Uly rea:ulg:un.ent is a..?t t; be a 
violen: one. He undaubt~cily rcali:::e::t that h$ never .ngal..n will be 
in tho pollition oi :1. special advi.:sor to the two r:lOSt powerful men Lc. 
the country. Tber::fo:e, if w.c don't close r:~.n:u within CL; and put. 
'TFW' boyC'Ind hl:.~ reach wi~out delil.y (e=-c:ccpl: t:a::-ougl:l the DCI) he 

-might be :~oblo to iclllc:t. se::-iou:s c! .. l.:':lJ.,So to CIA'll sbndi:g bol'ore his 
cventu:l.l dcci:u:r • 

.. 

11. To 11w:nma.rbe, th~ following .action h required: 

n. bter':lally, i.:lst.it-..J.tion::~.li::c TFW. Gr:lt':.l it bt.:) WH~ 
(De!::n.:us \rill then lool( to DL\ f. or i:-~tellig-'!lC:O :~.nd D!A to us.) 

b. .?.1 ... 11 (t:O::-ou3h tlle DCl an<.il!t.:.::.::!y) for t~e ir..:::ler'..l:.ta 
c::lt.ibll:~~-:.:::::-:.eut oft.'-:~ Oi!icc: oi Cu'::l.:ln .E..:ilc.: Ai::::ll:::-.:5 b t!lc 
Dcpart::ne:::tt of S~:.e. 

3 
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